

From: [Cain, Robert](#)
To: [Woltz, Zachary \(PSC\)](#)
Subject: RE: <External>RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:51:40 AM
Attachments: [image017.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image024.png](#)
[image025.png](#)
[image026.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good Morning Mr. Woltz,

Washington Gas again graciously requests that it have until January 8, 2021 to respond to the Complaint. Under 15 DCMR §324.4, the Company is due 14 days from the date of the notice to respond to the Complaint, which is actually January 11, 2020.

The Company did not receive WMATA's complaint until yesterday. The Company will make every effort to prepare an answer to the complaint as soon as it can, but would like to have at least until January 8, 2020 to do so.

Thank you,

ROBERT C. CAIN, II

Associate General Counsel

Washington Gas | A WGL Company

P 202-624-6066 | M 571-318-8608 | rcain@washgas.com | rcain@washgas.com

Note New Address: 1000 Maine Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20024

ENERGY ANSWERS. ASK US.

WashingtonGas.com [f](#) [t](#) [in](#)

From: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Graham, Stacey J. <SJGraham@wmata.com>
Cc: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>
Subject: RE: <External>RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company
Importance: High

WGL in an email yesterday requesting to file an answer no later than January 8.

WMATA has indicated they do not have an issue extending the date to January 6 but anything beyond that date would require more consideration.

WMATA please advise if there is an objection to the January 8 filing date.

Thanks,

Zachary

From: Graham, Stacey J. <SJGraham@wmata.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>
Subject: RE: <External>RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Can they complete the answer by January 6? If so, no problem with WMATA. If additional time is requested beyond January 6, we would need to contemplate the matter further.

S. Joy Graham, Assistant Counsel
WMATA Office of General Counsel



600 Fifth St. N.W. Suite 2D-00
Washington, DC 20001
Office: 202-962-1887
Mobile: 202-352-6634

THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PROPER RECIPIENT(S). IT IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION OR INFORMATION PREPARED IN ANTICIPATION OF LITIGATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE PROPER RECIPIENT, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS MESSAGE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED REVIEW, COPYING, OR USE OF THIS MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED

From: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) [<mailto:zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>; Graham, Stacey J. <SJGraham@wmata.com>
Subject: <External>RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

How much additional time are you suggesting?

Does WMATA have an issue/objection with this request?

-Zachary

From: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>; SJGraham@wmata.com
Subject: RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you.

Is it possible to obtain additional time to submit the Company's Answer?

ROBERT C. CAIN, II

Associate General Counsel

Washington Gas | A WGL Company

P 202-624-6066 | M 571-318-8608 | rcain@washgas.com@washgas.com

Note New Address: 1000 Maine Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20024

ENERGY ANSWERS. ASK US.

WashingtonGas.com [f](#) [t](#) [in](#)

From: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 2:03 PM
To: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>; SJGraham@wmata.com

Subject: FW: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

Robert,

I have attached both the Commission's letter notifying WGL of the request for hearing and OGC's letter to WMATA. **NOTE both are filed under seal with the Commission in Docket No. CC9075255**

I removed Cathy from the email chain and re-added counsel for WMATA. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Zachary

From: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Thurston-Seignious, Cathy <CThurston-Seignious@washgas.com>; Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Hi Zachary,

I hope your holidays went well.

Could you please forward, the Complaint to me? I have not received it by email or by mail.

Thank you,

ROBERT C. CAIN, II

Associate General Counsel

Washington Gas | A WGL Company

P 202-624-6066 | M 571-318-8608 | rcain@washgas.com | rcain@washgas.com@washgas.com

Note New Address: 1000 Maine Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20024

ENERGY ANSWERS. ASK US.

WashingtonGas.com [f](#) [t](#) [in](#)

From: Thurston-Seignious, Cathy <CThurston-Seignious@washgas.com>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>

Cc: Cain, Robert <RCain@washgas.com>

Subject: FW: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

Zachary,

I've copied Robert Cain, who handles DC consumer complaints.

From: Woltz, Zachary (PSC) <zwoltz@psc.dc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 10:40 AM

To: SLGraham@wmata.com; Thurston-Seignious, Cathy <CThurston-Seignious@washgas.com>

Subject: [External] PSC CC2020-9075255: WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company

Parties,

In response to the Formal Complaint, WMATA v. Washington Gas Light Company, filed with the Commission I plan to schedule a prehearing conference. Please provide by **COB Wednesday December 30, 2020**, a couple of dates and times you will be available the **Week of January 11, 2021**, for a prehearing conference. Note the prehearing conference will be held virtually and only representatives of the Complainant and Respondent will be required to participate. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at zwoltz@psc.dc.gov

Thanks,



Zachary E. Woltz

Attorney Advisor

Office of the General Counsel

zwoltz@psc.dc.gov

1325 G Street, N.W., Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20005

Your Energy. Your Voice.



For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.

WARNING: This email originated outside of Washington Gas. **EXERCISE CAUTION** when clicking on links or attachments, or inputting data.